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Dr J.N.F. Binneman
Albany Museum
Somerset Street
Grahamstown

6140

Dear Johan

‘Final’ Report for SAHRA Permit 80/00/10/006/51

Thank you for your report entitled “'Final Report for SAHRA permit 80/00/10/006/51°
which we received early this year. We would be grateful if, in terms of the permit, you
would send us any publications that may relate to this site.

I include here the permit for Kleinrivier and will send the permit for Tierkloof as soon as
possible. We need to discuss whether there are any concerns regarding the mummified
human remains we do not have a report on that and whether the Khoisan community
would have any concerns. We can discuss this when we meet tomorrow. In the meantime
Colette will be preparing the permit for issuing once we get final response from permit
committee.

We appreciate your help in keeping our records up to date and for your patience.

Yours sincerely

Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For SAHRA Chief Executive Officer



